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Russian River o
Deadtine: 1/13/10 by 12 noon .

From:. "Michael Vellutini® <vel@tvvm.net>

To: <commentletters@waterboards.ca.gov>
Date: C 1122010 10:08 AM :
. Subject: "4/19/2010 BOARD MEETING (Sonoma County Vineyard Water Use)”

State Water Resources Board:

| believe that regutations on water use at this point would be a hasty and
unjustified response to issues that need more data to determine direct

cause.

1 am asking that as an allernative, you take time to accumuiate more dataon
water use for frost protection, stream flow in critical streams and best
management practices to conserve water.

After this data is collected, The Board, Dept of Fish and Game, NMFS and
growers can take productive steps that will benefit both fish and farmers
alike.

Sincerely,

ECEIVE

Michael J Vellutini

Tri-Valley Vineyard Management, Inc ' J AN ] 2 20]0
P.C. Box 1489

Healdsburg, CA 95448 SWRCB EXECUTIVE

(707)-431-1039



